Advisory Council on Aging
April 1, 2025 Meeting Agenda
10:00 - 12:00

675 Texas Street, County Events Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist s desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA the
Oversight Board, and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




AGENDA
April 1, 2025

ADVISORY COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING (10:00 - 10:30)
CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White
1. MEMBER BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES AS PART OF ROLL CALL

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda,

but it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments
to three minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without
discussion by the Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES

4. REPORTS
e Executive Committee: Richard White.
« Nominating Committee present slate of officers for 25/26 fiscal year. Call
for nominations from the floor,
e Discuss point person for each county to track events and activities related
to ACOA's mission to assist, inform, and advocate for older adults, the

differently abled, and caregivers.
« Discuss and approve May recess and june 3 date of next meeting.
o Staff Report: Elaine Clark
o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson
o Legislative Update and CSL: Richard White
« Follow-up Visits to Congregate Meal Sites: Cathy Wagner

5. NEW BUSINESS
6. OLD BUSINESS

AREA PLAN PRESENTATION: Elaine Clark (10:30 - 11:00)

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting June 3, 2025 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
March 4, 2025 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Lynne Baker; Linda Chandler;
Olga Curtright; Donna Harris; Linda Giglio; Cheryl Johnson; Cathy Kahn; Michelle Marin;
Elizabeth Murphy; Anne Payne; Fran Rosenberg; Sandy Stevens; Cathy Wagner; Neil Watter;
Alan Werblin; Fern Yaffa. Absent: Susan Ensey, Secretary.

Guests: Kobie Goodman, AAA Staff; Ashley Cumpas, AAA Staff.

WELCOME AND UPDATES ON ACTIVITIES BY MEMBERS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Riitta DeAnda to approve
the Agenda as amended; Seconded by Elizabeth Murphy; Approved. Motion by Lynne Baker
to approve the February 2025 Minutes; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.

REPORTS:

o Executive Committee: Richard White led discussion and approval of the three-
member Ad Hoc Officer Nomination Committee: Chair's selection: Anne Payne,
(Chair of the Committee); Executive Committee selection: Cheryl Johnson;
Nomination by the Advisory Council: Cathy Wagner (nominated by Elizabeth
Murphy). Motion to Approve by Donna Harris; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.

o Staff Report: Elaine Clark
« Area Plan updated: There will be a presentation to the Advisory Council at its

April meeting. A recent Napa press release indicated that Napa’s ADRCis
working to complete its designation. It has branded itself as Connections Napa
County.

e The kiosks in Solano County are being distributed. Training will soon begin. At
present they have not yet been approved for the libraries. Some senior centers
have received them and are awaiting training.

o Senior Resource Guides have been ordered in Spanish and English. An
incorrect phone number on the cover of the Solano English version is being
corrected before public distribution.

o The new AAA/NS website should be up and running by the end of March. A
more focused outreach will begin once the site is in place. While future funding
is a concern, we are presently operating under a Continuing Resolution, and all

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




funding will continue through the current fiscal year. We are proceeding with
planning as if all programs will be funded at about the same levels.

« Master Plan for Aging and Differently Abled timeline includes final edits by
March 30; printed copies will be available for distribution on April 30th and
presented to the Solano Board of Supervisors on May 6th. Presentation of the
Solano Master Plan to communities will occur July- September. January 2026,
the strategies and workplan will be approved and up on website. Community
advisory members will begin work.

o New Staff: Kobie Goodman has been hired as AAA administrative support staff
and Ashley Cumpas will assist Elaine with contracting and data support for the
Service Providers. She will begin work mid-March.

o Monitoring for Calfresh Health Living/SNAP-Ed program is being monitored
for compliance No major findings are anticipated as Innovative Health Solutions
does an excellent job with this program.

e The Area Plan will be monitored this month. There could be minor findings
as these programs require massive internal reporting The new staff support will
allow administration to return to compliance.

o Member Recruitment: Cathy Wagner, Fern Yaffa and Neil Watter reported on the
ad hoc recruitment teams’ interview with Napa applicant Kristi Morrow. The team
recommended that the ACOA approve Kristi Morrow to fill the second alternate
position in Napa County for one term that will expire June 30®, 2025, followed by a
full two-year term ending June 30, 2027. Kristi has a strong background and
connections that strongly support her application. Motion by Riitta DeAnda to
accept recommendation for appointment; Seconded by Fern Yaffa; Approved.

o AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson stated the newsletter is on schedule and will arrive on
schedule on March 15. Some of the best-read items are feature stories and she
encouraged ACOA members to submit some and she will be able to include them in

the next issue.
« Legislative Update: Richard White is tracking three bills: Assembly Member Rubio’s

AB259 (oppose) and Senator Arreguin’s SB239 (support), both which address
authorizing teleconferencing for advisory bodies. A third bill is AB303, authored by
Assembly Member Gaddis), which addresses limitations on size (200 megawatt
hours) and distance (3,200 feet) from designated structures which could affect
issues in community planning such as the California Forever project.

2024-25 GOALS PROGRESS- FULL Report By ad hoc HEALTH PROVIDERS TEAM: Lynne
Baker, Cathy Kahn, Linda Chandler.

Innovative Health Solutions is a virtual organization (no physical office currently) that
contracts with the county for Solano congregate meals, 3D Exercise Program and SNAP.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




They are energized and doing a stellar job by all indications. All reports were positive,
and people are impressed by the dynamic programming and effective oversight to date.

NEW BUSINESS: Cathy Wagner reported that, following up on last year’s Nutrition Study,
visits to each Senior Center for lunch and conversation are being scheduled. A sign-up
sheet will be emailed to ACOA members shortly. Cathy has collected data about hours and
particulars on each of the sites. The ACOA will review progress at the April meeting.

OLD BUSINESS: There is a need for advocacy and to closely follow changes in potential cuts
to Medicaid and connected to that, Medicare funding. Several ACOA members expressed
interest in active advocacy. It was suggested that the most effective may be contacting
electeds in our own jurisdictions.

Reminder: The 2024-2028 Area Plan update will be presented at the April meeting.

ACTION ITEMS:
 Approved Kristi Morrow for alternate membership representing Napa County for

the term ending June 30, 2025, followed by the two-year term ending june 30,

2027.
« Approved three-member Officer Nomination Committee: Anne Payne, Chair;

Cheryl Johnson; Cathy Wagner.

Motion to Adjourn by Fern Yaffa; Seconded by Fran Rosenberg; Approved.

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting April 1, 2025 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

April 1, 2025 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
PLAN NEXT MEETING AND SELECT TEAM TO PRESENT GOALS PROGRESS
REVIEW AND CONFIRM LIST OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR EACH ACOA OFFICER

March 4, 2025 Minutes
CALL TO ORDER: 12:00

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Elaine Clark,
Executive Director AAA. Absent: Susan Ensey, Secretary.

PLANS FOR APRIL MEETING

« Nominating Committee present slate of Officers and call for nominations from the

floor.
e Discuss point person for for each county to track events and activities related to
ACOA's mission to assist, inform, and advocate for older adults, the differently

abled, and caregivers.
e Limit member updates to 1 minute, and 15 minutes total.

e Area Plan Presentation by Elaine Clark from 10:30 to 12:00

ADJOURNED: 12:30

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




‘Sunud

10) Apeal saping 821n0SaY I0IUSS- |

‘Remuapun 31ISSM YVY JO Ysapay-

vad Aq |

M3IARL Japun uonedyddy "ueld J91sen
3Y1 U0 YJom ell|ide) 03 HYAY edeN-

‘Al Jea paniwqgns sapile [|9pma38y-
'sjeo) uo ssaidoad wea]-
paysiignd jamasly-

BN Umoug
Aq pasodoud ue|d suonREIIUNWWO)-
‘uads

JOU SpuUNy pajeanal 1no-aso|d |edsid-
‘ueld 491sejp ouejos Sunyeaq-

“pawio) 3ulsq aanwwio) AIosIApy
pue ‘paniwgns uoneddde >yqy eden-

-8uissaJ8oad Hyqay edeN-
‘paysignd ssping 224n0say-

"24ay eden J0j 1| Jo
121197 pue DYy 0ue|os Yim ssaidoud-
‘Bunsaw A891e13S pea-

e

'sda1s 1XaU YYON 01 1ndul-

YAV oue|oS Yim ssaidold-
"31ISEAM VYV MaN-

‘u182q s10.1)U0d JapInodd §Z/pTAd-

S3IANIY 1DRIIU0) / YVV Ad)

s|eoD uo ssa18o4d wes |-
Joday Ausuend-
anp saite jfamady-

‘paudisse

swea} pue paulyap s|eos 57/v20¢-
"paysiignd jjamasy-

‘paulno
ssan0.d pue sjeod yum padojanap
ue|d 1afoad usnum Sz/v20T-

Joday Asend-

"paysiiand jamasy-
*s$21304d 9931WIWOD Yoea.nNO-
‘Bunesw A8s1e415 UR|d-

sauo3sajiN Aoed0Apy B 133[0ud

ST EL'E0 paepdn

YIUON SiaAi8aae) Ajiwed
SSUAJBMY SJSWiBYz|Y eluloljed-
ded sMalpuy

® 20°L L SsouenN so7 2Q eld-
‘Yiuo 1on8aaed Alwed-

'$S920.4d 44y MIINSY-
‘wesdoud sjjed ase) - seads-

edeN- | AON
of3}jeA se|8noq 32us.0|4
Jie4 Yool g YyesH ¥¢'olL-
dledus uoxid 6L0lL-
pieile4 2101 Jied
Y3|eaH |eloWdA Yueld 1107-
11D IS epluag ‘ssa0.d sjeon) ayy uigaq swea] -
® 60°0| 414 824N0SdY ePIUSg- welgoud uewspnquQ
‘Aeq ssauaiemy wsiasy- Aluno) oue|os - Jaxeads-
"YIUON ssaupasedald Aousdiowl- oue|oS- 170
Sumsas
|eon pue A3a1e415 anUIUOD-
“YIUOW UONUBARI ||ed- edeN- | d3s
‘31aquasoy
62°80 U0 sejgnoq pue ejeA anep ‘Aasul
32U340|4 @ 9|geIpPUNOY J0IUdS- ‘uosuyof “a9|pueyd SUYM ‘sluieH
22°80 U0 2pUIgIIN @ AeQ J0lUas- 10} SWLIDY JO UOISUIX parcsddy-
“Jepus|ed YOIV ‘Bumas |eoo) pue A331e41S 5Z/pT-
pajielap Sueald ul ssaidold- | oue|os- | DAY
(WWON) JUSWISSassy
SyNpy Japjo edep :ioxeads-
‘SWIP) W13aq SI92I0- _
_ edeN-|  Inf H
SIUBAZ jO Jepudje) M diystaquiapy 7 sSuiisapy Yiuon

|
1
|

SZ-¥Z Ad - 8uiBy uo [1Duno) Aiosiapy ouejos / edeN - YYANITVD TYNYILNI



YIIM S10B1IU0D J3pIrotd 97/57 MBIAY-

| Keyy S1epdn ueld ealy uwigns-

'SOQ oue|os 01 uopeluasald
pue 31epdn ue|d ealy Uo SIOp-

UBWIPOOD) AGOY SWODOM 1.IS YVY-
‘0UR|0S U SYSOIY UONRWIOMU|-

‘91epdn ug|d eaJy UO YJOM-

%00 :SHYNSaJ SULIONUON YD~

e S[|ed JUd1P 009 S1I98 DYy oue|os-
Ay 8uidiowl ue se panosdde edeN-
‘3|gejieA. SIPING 32IN0SaY MAN-

‘Buinonuows weigoud Bundnpuod st ydgd-
‘9}ISUOM VYV 40 Hedp Suna|dwod-
‘uejd J93sely ouejos 01 S}ips _mc_.n_-

‘12unod ‘G1'9Q SSaUtemy 3snqy Jap|3- SJI210 JO UodI|I-
§1°90 anp sajne jjamasy- "YIUo 3plid Aeo- ouejos- | Nnf
| $1°50 paysiand jamady- ‘YIUOIA SUBIIRWY J3P|O- edeN- AVIN
I
S — O |
‘2lepdn ue|d ealy JO UOIIRIUSSI- _
Joday Alaend- 'SIR21J0 JO 918|S JO UoLIUSSSId-
S0 anp sapiue jjamady- oue|os- ddv
‘'sedwin) Asjysy pue
‘Aauno)
edeN Sunuasaidas diysisquiaw
QUIUO B1SURM YYY MBN- 212UI9)|E MOLION 13SLIY dnoaddy-
‘uopeiuasald | */0°€0 AD UNsINS 421us) ‘pawiiIoy
WYY S/N ul @duedwo) wiea| SISpIAoId YleaH- 3043 18 Jle4 92IN0S3Y YleaH- 391WWOD) UOIBUIWON 4921140~
S1'€0 paysiiqnd jlamasy- 'S|EIN 40§ Y- edeN- | ¥VYW
‘SIaquIBi edeN G pue ouejos
"yuow G 10} SUOISURIXd W) paroddy-
‘uoneiuasaid ‘ssa20.d
wea] uoneyrodsued]- Y24nyD ALUNWWOD Y[BMSS0LD) UOHEUIWON J921J30 MaINDY-
S1°Z0 dNp s3I [omasy- _ 18 61°Z0 lIeH umo | edeN- ouejos- | @34
- eIsiA oiy Ul A8ofliL 3e qn|D eISIA
‘Spuny 010 3ulNQUISIa- ‘suiodal sjeo g/ve 9Y31e 5710 Jied Aayes g yijeaH- ‘Aunod
Sunuwqgns pue 3ujzijeuly swea]- 07°1L0 UoneIga|ad afjiAedeA MIN- edep Supuasaidal diyssequiaw
11o0day Apsuend- 9L 131U JoIuss 01|31y epui] paroaddy-
‘paysiignd jamasy- 3PIIGIIN 18 J1e4 9IUN0SIY JOJURS- eden- Nv(
‘s1aguiawl 03 PadNPoLUI
‘anp sappne jamasy- sse2ay- | D3a

9Q 0} Uejd JISEIA oue|0S Jo yeud-

‘patedaud
3uiaqg S0y UolewIoU| OUR|OS-

[
t

SIIIAIIY 12eJIUOD / YVV K3)

¢ sauolsa|i Ared0Apy %3 133(04d
i

SJIUSA] JO Jepudjed

diysiaquiapy 7 sSunssin




A e £ e woo'lewoy@suanajshApues 1982-8€€-01G SUSAS)S Apues  /Z/0€/9 -ZVS
A e A e A A K £ e k& Jourjseowos@edeuuely 950€-8€2-20L  Biaquesoy ueid  9Z/0€/9 - LYN
woo|lewb@®9 | MOLIOW JSLY  L626-952-L0L  MOMO fisW)  2Z/0€/9 - TYN
A e £ A kK e K A & AR woo ooyel@z|ooedsslp 96v6-062-L0L sljeH euuod  9Z/0€/9 -LVS
SIQUISINI 9)euld) )Y
A Y A A A Y A A A A A woojlewb®@eyeluls) €920-L.L2-SLY BljeA uI1od 92/0€/9- N
A A A A A A A A A Y oA woo|lewb® | g ayuumipleyol  €90t-€15-G19 SHUM Paeyory 9z/0€/9-S
A A A A A Y A Y A A A woo'joe@ul|qlome Z.£6-9.-01S ulaIapA uely L2/08/9-S
A A A A A A AV A A A woo lewb@ogypeu  8L¥S-L82-L0L Joyep IIeN 9z/0€/9- N
A A A V A Y A A woo’lewb®@oogloubemw  266%-8€2-20.L Jasubepn AyyeD 9z/0€/9 - N
A A A A A A A VY A A A woo rewb@gpdouue 9.65-82-20L aufkeq suuy LTI0E/9- N
A A A A A A A A A A A Eoo.__mEm©wNmr_&:Em_ T168-085-L0L Aydin yreqezi3 L2/0€/9-S
A A A A Y A A A A A woo|lewb@®guuewl  8958-12€-L0L unepy sjisudIN LZ/0E/9-N
A A A A A A A A A A K wooAemajebpddey@ueyyAyied §zrs-98¢-20L uyey Ayyed 9Z/0€/9 - S
A A A A A Y A Y A A A woo lrewb@osuyolayo ¥8Ly-829-L0L  uosuyor |Aisyd 9z/0g/9- S
AV 1ou'jeqolboqs®@bibepul  €€51-S6v-L0L 0lIf19 epui LT/0E/9 - N
Y A A A A A A A A A A woo lewb@Assusuesns Lz66-8L5-GLY Aesug uesng 92/0€/9- N
A A A A A A A A A A A woo'|lewb®) | pepis  885.-0€€-20.L epuyaq el 1T/0EI9-S
A A A A A A A A A A A woo'joe@YbLLND0  02€5-665-619 wbupng eblo L2/0€19-S
A A A A A A A A Y A A joueqol|boqs@A|enty Zroe-vye-/0L  JSIpuBYD Bpul 9z/0€/9 - S
A A A A Y A A A A A A woojlewb@swurlayeq) 2/11-999-202 Joveg suuk LT/0E/9- N
ddv HVIN 934 NvVr|[03a AON 100 d3S 9NV INT NNFAVIN ¥dY dVIN
5202 202 jrew3 suoyd aweN jeq wio] /3eds
siaquialy Jejnbay

aouepuapy [1ouno) AIoSINPY




